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25 18/1 18 

18 /2 18 FORMER DEPOT CEC HAVE INDICATED SEVERAL POTENTIAL USES FOR 
THIS SITE AND HAVE GIVEN SOS A 'RED' SOS ISSUED RFI ON 17/11/06 TO 

26 

AS PART OF OAP ON 6/12/06, CEC INDICATED A 'RED' STATUS FOR THIS 
AREA REQUIRING MORE PARKING/LOADING SPACE THAN IS CURRENTLY 

18 /3 18 PROVIDED LEDER PROVIDED TO TIE ON 22/12/06 EMAIL FROM M 
CONNOLL YTO SOS ON 5/01/07 INDICATES POSSIBLE PREFERENCE FOR 
CYCLES ON LEITH WALK SOS REQUIRE CLARIFICATION FROM TIE ON 

27 
WAY FORWARD LEDER PROVIDED ON 9/01/07 

18/4 18 COMMUNICATIONS SOS ISSUED RFI ON 16/11/06 TO CONFIRM IF THERE 
28 ARE ANY CEC OWNED FACILITIES THAT CAN BE USED 
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Letterrece1vedfromt1e(HBref56405) 
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Substation ResponsetoRFl(HBref53622) 
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18 /5 18 Lew High Low 17/11/2006 
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18 /6 18 Lew Medium Low 20/11/2006 
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1C /1 1C REQUESTING DIRECTION TO PROCEED WITH CEC REQUEST FOR Lew Lew Lew 10/01/2007 
31 BUILDING FIXING ANALYSIS 

1C /2 11 
32 

1C /3 
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34 1C/4 

35 1C /5 

36 .. 1~/~ .... 

1C /7 
37 

1C /8 
38 

1C 

.............................. SOS ARE PROPOSING TO PLACE A TRAM SUBSTATION WITHIN AN 

EXISTING CEC FACILITY LOCATED OUTSIDE OF THE LOO DISCUSSIONS 
1C WITH CEC TO DATE HAVE INDICATED ACCEPTANCE TO THIS PROPOSAL 

SOS ISSUED RFI 30/11/06 REQUESTING THE FORMAL AGREEMENT WITH 
CEC FOR USE OF SITE 

1 c : : : : : : : : : : : : : ·g~}~~E;~-:~~~~;~~~:i "QLJESTION ON ·cp·oss :C;"ECT10i~ ON "YORK .. 

1C 

............. 1.c 

1C 

.............................. PER TDWG DISCUSSION ON 1611/07. SOS ISSUED RFI ON 2211!07 

1C REQUESTING TIE CONFIRMAT10N THAT OLE POLES CAN BE PLACED 
WITHIN ST ANDREWS SCUARE GARDENS 

High High Lew 22/12/2006 

Medium Medium Lew 30/11/2006 

Lew Lew Lew 22/12/2006 

Medium Medium Lew 22/12/2006 

............. ~?~ ...................... . ~?".'! . .......... : ........... ~.o.vt ............... ~~1.1.2!?PP.6 .. . 

Medium Medium Lew 22/12/2006 

Lew Medium Lew 22/01/2007 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .............................. SOS ISsUEb' FJ=:'1 QN" 1W1"10'i REQUESllNG IF CEC PLAJ.J TO UT1LISE "THE1R· .. . 
1 C /9 1 C EXISTING CONTRACT TO PROCURE TRAM SHELTERS FOR THE Lew Medium Medium 16/01/2007 

39 ,EDINBURGH TRAM NETWORK 

1C /10 12 1C High High Lew 
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1C/11 Lew Lew Lew 

41 ~ ................................. 

10/1 10 Medium Medium Lew 22/12/2006 
42 

10 /2 10 Lew Lew Lew 22/12/2006 
43 

10 /3 10 Lew High Lew 22/12/2006 

44 

10/4 10 Lew Medium Lew 20/11/2006 
45 
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Clear Cleared 

N/A 
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19/02/2007 

23/02/2007 

19/04/2007 

23/02/2007 

SOS Owner Action Comments 

Substation Supercededbyadd1t1onalnotesontheplan 

Roads ResponsetoRFl(HBref56416) 

SOM 

Roads Agreed 

Substation 

Roads 

Roads Agreed 

Roads 

Roads Agreed 

OLE ResponsetoRFl(HBref56662) 

SOM ResponsetoRFl(HBref56961) 

SOM Des1gndelayw1lloccur1fd1rectedtochange 

SOM 

Roads Agreed 
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SOM Agreed 

Roads ResponsetoRFl(HBref56962) 

........... Ei-rial1 irOmX R"1ChardS .(TE.Li· partici1iv· anSVlie·red·. 
10 /5 10 Lew Medium Lew 02/11/2006 27/02/2007 Roads Agreedtoprogressthroughdetaileddes1gnto 

46 

10 /6 10 

47 

2A/1 13 2A HAYMARKET CAR PARK - WILL THIS SCOPE BE HANDED OVER TO NWR 
LEDER SENT TO TIE ON 12/02/07 CLARIFICATION REQUIRED 

48 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .............................. "NEn/VORK. RA1L.PR"cijECT "ADD1N·G "TR.iiiCi::" AN"r) "PLATFOR~f ZER6.UN.ciER .. 
2A /2 14 2A CONSTRUCTION SDS REQUESTED AS-BUILT CAD FILES ON 2.15106 FROM 

49. . .............................• i:J~9PJ1.F:':'ll., .. 

3A/1 3A ST GEORGES AS-BUil TS RFI SUBMITIED 5/12/06 

50 

51 3A/2 15 3A .............. ~~~~~F;R~~i~.{~~~UCT - RED CHARETIE OUTPUT & PLANNING SUMMIT 

52 

3A/3 3A 
ROSEBURN- PINCH POINT LAND BOUNDARIES RFI SUBMITIED 27/11/06 
PARTIAL RESPONSE RECEIVED INFO NO MORE DETAILED THAN THAT 
ALREADY HELD 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .............................. "CRA1i:;"LE1TH "ciRiVE" BR1b"GE" _· R"ED" CONFIRMATi6f,j CiF so::; P"ROPOS"ALS". 
3A /4 16 3A REQUIRED FOR PEDESTRIAN & CYCLIST WALKWAYS- CHARETIE OPTION 

53 APPROVAL REQUIRED 
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Medium 

Page2 

Yes-ULE90130-
03-RFl-00021 
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25/01/2007 

19/12/2006 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .......... !~??!l!t~q~ .. 

Structures 

Roads 

ResponsetoRFl(HBref53554) 

letter has now been received from tie to SOS but 
KS briefed tie and CEC on the interface issues 

M Hassett CAD f1els received 

Structures R1skto tie/ INFRACO Letter required? 

Structures 

PW 

Structures 

High Medium Low 

Critical Agreed Critical Agreed Critical Agreed 
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Issue 

3A/5 3A 
HOLIDAY INN ACCESS BRIDGE "AS-BUil TS" REQUESTED RFI SUBMITIED 
20/11/06 

54 

3A/6 3A ARTIFICIAL BADGER SETI LAND OWNERSHIP RFI SUBMITTED 27!11106 

55 

3A/7 3A 

56 

3A/8 3A 

57 

NOISE BARRIER/FENCE DESIGN ONGOING DIFFERENCES IN DESIGN 
CRITERIA DEMANDED BY ES AND N & V POLICY EXTENT OF MEASURES 

3A/9 17 3A 

58 

JA/10 18 3A NOISE LEVELS FOR TRAM REQUIRED- POTENTIAL SIGNIFICANT EFFECT 

59 
ON LEVELS OF NOISE MITIGATION REQUIRED RFI 16/11/06 & RFI 21/12/06 

JA/11 3A 
60 

JA/12 19 3A 

61 

38 /1 38 

62 

38 /2 3B ROSEBURN CORRIDOR LIAISON REQUIRED WITH HMRI CAUSING DELAYS 
63 

64 JC /1 JC 

JC /2 JC 

65 

JC /3 20 JC LAYOUT EXISTING & PROPOSED ACCESSES SEVERELY CONSTRAINED 
66 SOLUTION 

JC /4 21 JC 
GRANTON SQUARE - CONFIRMATION OF POTENTIAL ADDITIONAL SCOPE 
TO REDEVELOP GRANTON SQUARE RFI SUBMITIED 14/11/06 

67 

JC /5 JC 

68 

AGREEMENT TO PROCEED AND CHANGE ORDER FOR ADDITIONAL 

5A/1 22 SA DESIGN WORKS SOS WORKING AT RISK UNTIL SIDE AGREEMENT 
RESOLVED REVISED ACCOMODATION WORKS AND OPTIONS REPORT 
ISSUED OTTIE AND SRU ON 29/01/07 AS REQUESTED- NO COMMENTS 

69 

5A/2 SA 

70 

5A/3 23 SA 

71 

58 /1 24 58 

NWR & SCOTIISH EXECUTIVE LEDER ISSUED TO TIE REITERATING 

72 
CLARIFICATION ON ALIGNMENT - PRESENTED TO HMRI ON 26/02/07 

DESIGN DELA YEO DUE TO CHARETIE DESIGN NOW TO PROGRESS AS 

58 /2 58 PER PD WITHOUT CYCLEWAY & WITH REVISED HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT 

73 
TIE NEED TO ISSUE INSTRUCTION ON ALIGNMENT ASAP 
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Lew 
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Critical Issues Register. Colour Coded for High, Medium and Low Design Impact. 
Cleared Issues - Grey shading. Agreed and awaiting formal notice - Blue shading 
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(open) 

Medium 19/04/2007 

High 
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Lew 25/01/2007 

High High 
subm1ss1on 

Lew Lew 19/04/2007 

REPEATS PREVIOUS ITEM 

Lew Lew Lew Yes-RFI 

Medium Medium High Yes-RFI 19/04/2007 

High Medium Medium 
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Lew Lew 14/02/2007 

High High Medium 30-Nov 

Medium High Lew 26/09/2006 23/03/2007 

High Lew High 01/03/2007 

High High High 

High High High 05/02/2007 
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High Medium Low 
Comments 

Critical Agreed Critical Agreed Critical Agreed 

Structures R1skto tie/ INFRACO Letter required? 

Art1f1c1alsettlocat1onestabl1shed1nParl1ament 
andoutw1thLOD 

Structures 

Roads 

V1brat1on 

prel1m1narysubm1ss1on 
occurred27March2007 
lettertoseekconf1rmat1onthatkey1ssueshave 
been resolved 

New item - SOS to review request at meeting 
Med1ump1onty 

t1eto1nstructchange/add1t1ontoscope 

Granton View Substation Conf1rmat1on of RED 
removednowrecvd 

Flood 

KShudall 

conf1rmat1onoffloodscheme1sresolvedasof 
KShudall 16/03/07butSDSst1llrequ1red1rect1onastohow 

the scheme affects Tram 

ongo1ngworkatdepot,wh1chproh1b1tedaccess 
unt11Feb07 
Environmental Risk Assessment response from tie 

t1etorespondtoSDSletterof12Feb07 

W1llbeabort1veworkfrom10Jan07todateof 
CWalker 

1ssueofchange 
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58 /3 58 
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58 /4 25 58 

75 

58 /5 26 58 
76 

58 /6 58 
77 

78 58 /7 

SC /1 SC 

79 

SC /2 SC 

80 

7A/1 7A 

81 

7A/2 27 7A 

82 

83 . 7A/3 7A 

EDINBURGH PARK STATION BRIDGE- MEETING HELD ON FRIDAY 23/02 
BUT CITY DESIGN CHAMPION DID NOT A DENO DETAILED DESIGN 
CANNOT COMMENCE UNTIL APPROVALS ARE RESOLVED 

LEDER SENT TO TIE TO CONFIRM CENTRE POLES WILL BE USED ON THE 
BRIDGE CONFIRM 'RED' CAN NOW BE LIFTED ULE90130-05-LET-00058 

CHANGE ORDER/ INSTRUCTION REQUIRED FOR CONFIRMATION OF 
REVISED LEVELS TO ACCOMMODATE PROPOSED MASTERPLAN FOR 
NEL CRT44 SENT TO TIE 10/11/06 

RFI SENT TO TIE 19/12/06 RE CONSTRUCTION OF GYLE STOP RETAINING 
WALL 

EXCAVATION FOR TRACKFORM LIMITED TOO 3m IN GOGARBURN STOP 
AREA AWAITING FORMAL CONFIRMATION FROM JOHN LAWSON (CEC 
ARCHAELOGIST) OF EXCAVATION DEPTH TO PROGRESS 
TRACKFORM/VERTICAL ALIGNMENT DESIGN Archaeological survey IS on 
holdpend1ngresolut1onofChangewh1ch1s1nd1spute 

RBS - SOS HAVE BEEN VERBALLY ADVISED BY TIE OF THE 
REQUIREMENT TO PROVIDE LANDMARK/ BRANDED TRAMSTOP NO 
AGREEMENT IS IN PLACE TO CLARIFY WHAT APPROVALS OF THE 
TRAMSTOP ARE REQUIRED NEW REQUIREMENT FOR SOS & TIE TO ISSUE 
SOS INSTRUCTION/CHANGE NOTICE RBS DESIGN INPUT WILL AFFECT 
STOP DESIGN PROGRAMME - RESPONSE REQUIRED TO PROPOSED 
REVISED PROGRAMME, LEDER ULE90130-SW-LET-00437 

Change notice required for Delta at newbndge Branch as per RFI response Tie to 
conf1rmhowth1salfectsdes1qnofParkandR1de 

. . . . . . . . . . . . • c·h·a·n·ge EStirii"ai8 ·for P&R. d8iSQri re;e·c·ted· bY i18~ ·-r1E· NEEci TO C6f,iF1R·M 'HOv'i .. 

7 A /4 7 A THE PARK & RIDE IS TO BE INDICATED ON SOS DRAWINGS RFI 

84 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .............................. -~l)~i0li:-i:rn T~ T!~ .Qt'J. ;?!! J(Q~ .. 

7A/5 28 

85 

86 7A/6 29 

87 7A/7 

7A/8 

88 

CUL VERT NO 3 DESIGN AND EMBANKMENT DESIGN ON HOLD PENDING 
RESOLUTION RELATING TO COMPENSATORY FLOOD STORAGE CEC TO 

7 A ADVISE REQUIREMENTS & TIE TO CONFIRM LAND AGREEMENTS LEDER 
SENT TO TIE 28/11/06 ADDITIONAL FLOOD MODELLING IS REQUIRED­
CHANGE REQUEST SENT TO TIE 

7A 

7A CHANGE REQUEST SENT TO TIE FOR DETAILED DESIGN OF PARK & RIDE 
............................... SECTiOf,i 7A.: CHA"r.JGE ORciER. RE.6UiRE·o "FOR R"EViEW ·oF-THE ... 

7A FEASIBILITY STUDY NOT IN THE SDS SCOPE OF WORKS FEASIBILITY 
REPORT HAS BEEN PRODUCED BY GOGARBURN PARTNERSHIP GROUP 
CRT50SENTTOTIE 10/11/06 

Lew Lew Lew 

High High High 

High High High 

Lew Lew Lew 

Lew Lew Lew 

Lew Medium Lew 

Lew Lew Lew 

Lew Medium Medium 

High High Lew 

Lew Lew Lew 

Lew Lew Lew 

High High High 

High Lew Medium 
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10/11/2006 

01/02/2007 

19/12/2006 

30/08/2006 19/02/2007 

Nov-06 

Dec-06 

Jan-07 

28/11/2006 

28/11/2006 

25/09/2006 

14/02/2007 

20/12/2006 

High Medium Low 
SOS Owner Action Comments 

Critical Agreed Critical Agreed Critical Agreed 

I Brown Agreed St1lla'red'unt1lresponserece1ved 

............... 
. .......... "F01iOW:up i-ri88i1nQ· liaS ·n·o·t ·v·e·t ·i:;eeri ·a·rrariQ8d~ ~;s·. 

CWalker 
ofThursday1 Mar07 Des1gnonholdunt1la 
consensus 1s agreed at CEC, tie to chase CEC for 

............... ............ a_qr'.3_e_~'.3!1l .. 

CWalker 

KShudall 

DPluse 

........... ti8·h·avesenia·,hOi,in·g·,·respo·n·s·e-iOili8RFi"Ori .. 

PMcOuade 
26/1/07stat1ngthatt1ew1ll1nvest1gatewhetherthe 
proposedsolut1on1sacceptableandw1llrespond 

.......... .f_u_rth_~r.1:1.1~'? _c_('.l!r?'.3 .. 

t1ehaveconf1rmedthatthesolut1onw1thanchors 

PMcOuade 
Extent of 

LH1II 

KShudall 

T Jory 
DeltaJunct1onatlngl1ston1sanewrequ1rement 
T1etora1sechanqenot1ce ............... 

. .......... ·oeia"1i8ci Cie·s·1gn ·011rlQi1SiOri P&R. iraniStO·p· .. 

KShudall substat1onandNewbndgefuture-proof1ngcannot 
........... ~?r:r:!~'.3.n_c_e_ ~~t1I_ t_h!~ !~ !'???!V:~1 .. 

CWalker CEC to confirm with Alvin Barber HVVY add1t1onal 
modell1ng1srequned 

KShudall Agreed 

A Dolan #56656t1eref40-80-0LT-3403 

KShudall Change Order received 
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Critical Issues Resolution. Current Status by Section and Design Impact Risk 

Ill High Critical 

Ill Medium Critical 

fl Low Critical 

Two Three Five Six 

Section 

IJ High Agreed 

IJ Medium Agreed 

DlowAgreed 

Seven 
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Data by Section 

A I B c D E F G 
1 High Medium Low -
2 Section Critical Agreed Critical Agreed Critical Agreed -
3 One 2 2 1 3 7 2 -
4 Two 1 -
5 Three 6 1 1 -
6 Five 5 2 1 -
7 Six -
8 Seven 2 1 3 
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Critical Issues Resolution. Trended Performance by Design Impact Risk 

W/c 26 March 

a Low - new this week 
Ell Medium - new this week 
II High - new this week 
Ell Low - from previous weeks 
Ill Medium - from previous weeks 
Ill High - from previous weeks 

---------------------11st Special Cl Meeting held to address 
rapid resolution of all remaining Issues. 
Status to be updated at 2nd meeting on 
19 Apr. 

26 Feb 05 Mar 12 Mar 19 Mar 26 Mar 02Apr 09Apr 16Apr 

Week Commencing 
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Low - new this 
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